Houssam Hammoud, RN, BSN

- Housam.hammoud@hotmail.com
- +971581857848
- Dubai, UAE
- linkedin.com/in/houssam-hammoud-236456200

SUMMERY

MOPH and DHA licensed Registered Nurse with 3+ years of experience between high turnover emergency department and medical surgical unit with 25 bed capacity unit at AUBMC and BMG hospitals, and currently at Fakeeh University Hospital in Dubai, UAE. Took my BS degree from the Lebanese University in 2017 and currently looking forward to attain my master degree in my field. Volunteered in many public and community projects. BLS and ACLS certified, specialized in triage and providing immediate emergency care to all acuity patients, and coached incoming nursing staff.

EXPERIENCE

ER Registered Nurse

Fakeeh University Hospital (FUH), Dubai, UAE

2021- Present

- 1. Taking care of COVID patients and PCR swabbing.
- 2. Check all patients with the previous shift nurse.
- 3. Conducts an individualized patient assessment, prioritizing the data collection based on the patient's immediate condition or needs within timeframe.
- 4. Conducts ongoing assessments as determined by patient's condition.
- 5. Take the nursing history, summarize data, and state nursing diagnoses/patient care needs.
- 6. Develops plan of care that is individualized for the patient reflecting collaboration with other members of the healthcare team.
- 7. Performs therapeutic nursing interventions as established by individualized plan of care for the patient and his/her family.
- 8. Assisting physicians in performing procedures.
- 9. Execute physician's orders for all assigned patients; safely and properly administers medications and treatments.
- 10. Documents patient assessment findings, physical/psychosocial responses to nursing intervention and progress towards problem resolution.

• ER/Medical surgical Registered Nurse

Bikhazi Medical Group (BMG), Beirut, Lebanon

2019- Dec 2020

- 1. Monitored patients' vital signs.
- 2. Taking care of patients pre- and post-op.
- 3. Administered medication via IV/PO/SQ/IM.
- 4. Established IV access to take blood samples.
- 5. Monitored and recorded input and output in patients with renal failure, gastroenteric, and cardiac conditions.
- 6. Maintained and managed patients' database in EMR software.
- 7. Performed patient's assessment incl. cardiovascular, urinary catheters, respiratory, neurologic, tracheostomy, and trauma.
- 8. Assisted patients with bathing, dressing, maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, standing and walking.
- 9. Educated patients and their families on disease processes, med/surg procedures and medication.
- 10. Applied expertise in prompt patient condition assessment on patient arrival at the ER during initial phases of acute illness or trauma.
- 11. Monitored ER patients, including alerting physicians or charge nurses to changes in patient status, communicating with patients and their family members in a variety of traumatic situations.

• ER Registered Nurse

American University of Beirut Medical Center (AUBMC), Beirut, Lebanon

2017-2019

- 1. Provided nursing care within high acuity patients.
- 2. Collaborated with various ER professionals to ensure effective patient care.
- 3. Applied expertise in prompt patient condition assessment on patient arrival at the ER during initial phases of acute illness or trauma.
- 4. Monitored ER patients, including alerting physicians or charge nurses to changes in patient status, communicating with patients and their family members in a variety of traumatic situations.
- 5. Performed medical procedures, such as EKG, venipuncture, cardiac monitoring, taking vital signs, urinalysis, UCG testing, or administering medications.
- 6. providing emergency medical care to 20+ patients in critical condition per shift in a 25-bed ER unit.

EDUCATION

 Bachelor Science Degree in Nursing at Lebanese University, Faculty of Public Health. (2014-2017).

LICENSE and CERTIFICATION

- MOPH Lebanese License ----- Registration no: #29231 Active since 2017
- Dubai Health Authority DHA license (eligibility letter) ----- Registration no:97439271
 Active since 2020
- BLS certificate.
- ACLS certificate.
- CPR certified.
- Polysite insertion certified.
- IV insertion.

SKILLS & QUALIFICATIONS

- Orienting incoming nurses and supervising them.
- Excellent English and Arabic language. (Writing, reading, speaking).
- SPSS, Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, excel, and access.
- Emergency Nursing Association (ENA) member.
- Member in the Lebanese order of nursing.
- EMR system.

COMPETENCIES

- Quality workshops.
- PCR swabbing.
- Responding to emergency calls and escorting critically ill patients to and from hospitals by EMS.
- Thrombolytic therapy.
- Procedural sedation.
- Blood Transfusion.
- Arterial puncture.
- Foley Catheter insertion.
- Nasogastric insertion.

- Wound dressing.
- Rapid Response Team (RRT) member.
- IV insertion and medication administration.
- ESI triage system.
- Porta-cath insertion.
- Trauma Team member.

ACTIVITIES

- Red cross volunteer for 1 year in college.
 2015-2016
- Representative of nursing student body at order of nurses' association in Lebanon.
 2015-2016
- Volunteered in raising awareness with UNDP to the public regarding misuse of antibiotics, drug addiction and physical violence.
 2018-2019

REFERENCES

• Mr. Samer Halabi

Nurse manager at AUBMC/ER 96103700897 sa140@aub.edu.lb

• Mrs. Rima Jabbour

Nurse Administrator at AUBMC 96103525822 rj10@aub.edu.lb

• Mrs. Carole Saker

Nurse director at BMG 96171192408 csakr@bmg.com.lb